From: Robert Noble

To: Diana Quast; Maura Weissleder

Cc: James Graham; Justin Foley; Kenneth Sgroi

Subject: FW: Referral for Rezone Request: 2302 & 2448 Catherine Street
Date: Tuesday, November 29, 2022 3:35:07 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Comment--This development will cause an increase in calls for service and
negatively impact police officer response time.

Recommendation--That developers like Toll Brothers, etc. or the future home
owners association pay an annual fee to fund the potential hiring of
additional personnel or that can be used offset police overtime costs.

Respectfully,

Robert M. Noble

Chief of Police

Town of Yorktown Police Department
914-962-4141 ext. 116
rnoble@yorktownpd.org

From: Kim Hughes <kimh@yorktownny.org>

Sent: Monday, November 28, 2022 4:00 PM

To: rrohr@yorktownpd.org; Thomas Diana <tdiana@yorktownny.org>; Robert Noble
<rnoble@yorktownpd.org>; Mattfire56@yahoo.com; KENBELFER@NETZERO.NET;
abock@dbtlaw.net; wealthmaker10598@yahoo.com; wdhikes@gmail.com; Nancy
Calicchia <ncalicchia@yorktownny.org>; James Martorano
<jmartorano@yorktownny.org>; dmcconnellstudio@gmail.com; ‘archipose@aol.com’
<archipose@aol.com>; williamprimavera@aol.com; Dan Ciarcia
<dciarcia@yorktownny.org>; petra.larsen@parks.ny.gov; Tom
<Tom500sf@aol.com>; Larry Klein <lwkleinpe@gmail.com>; Kenny Rundle
<krundle@yorktownny.org>; lah5@westchestergov.com; Anne Anderson
<aanderson@yorktownny.org>; David Paganelli <dpaganelli@yorktownny.org>;
John Landi <jlandi@yorktownny.org>; Phyllis Bock <phyllisabock@gmail.com>;
Robyn Steinberg <rsteinberg@yorktownny.org>; John Tegeder
<jtegeder@yorktownny.org>; Icosenza@Ilakelandschools.org;
cgravius@moheganfire.com; Kyra Brunner <kbrunner@yorktownny.org>;
info@yorktownchamber.org; sdonnelly@townofossining.com; showard13@aol.com;
townclerk@somersny.com; laroues@townofcortlandt.com; DEP.R3@dec.ny.gov;
Akhter.Shareef@DOT.NY .gov; datb@westchestergov.com; ymsl@westchestergov.com;
hjg7@westchestergov.com

Subject: RE: Referral for Rezone Request: 2302 & 2448 Catherine Street

Hello,

If you are having problems viewing please try this link below, and be sure
to download all documents as dropbox is cleared regularly. Thank you!

https://www.dropbox.com/scl/fo/wxgrk2f7hxsce22aq3l4p/h?dI=0&rlkey=2d8wkmAtda
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Kim Hughes

Town Clerk's Office

Conservation Board

Town of Yorktown

363 Underhill Avenue

Yorktown Heights, NY 10598

0(914)962-5722 x 273
kimh@yorktownny.org<mailto:kimh@yorktownny.org>

From: Kim Hughes

Sent: Monday, November 28, 2022 3:00 PM

To: 'rrohr@yorktownpd.org' <rrohr@yorktownpd.org>; Thomas Diana
<tdiana@yorktownny.org>; Robert Noble <rnoble@yorktownpd.org>;
‘Mattfire56 @yahoo.com' <Mattfire56@yahoo.com>; 'KENBELFER@NETZERO.NET'
<KENBELFER@NETZERO.NET>; ‘abock@dbtlaw.net' <abock@dbtlaw.net>;
‘wealthmaker10598@yahoo.com' <wealthmaker10598@yahoo.com>;
‘wdhikes@gmail.com' <wdhikes@gmail.com>; Nancy Calicchia
<ncalicchia@yorktownny.org>; James Martorano <jmartorano@yorktownny.org>;
‘dmcconnellstudio@gmail.com' <dmcconnellstudio@gmail.com>;
‘archipose@aol.com' <archipose@aol.com>; ‘williamprimavera@aol.com'
<williamprimavera@aol.com>; Dan Ciarcia <dciarcia@yorktownny.org>;
'petra.larsen@parks.ny.gov' <petra.larsen@parks.ny.gov>; Tom
<Tom500sf@aol.com>; Larry Klein <lwkleinpe@gmail.com>; Kenny Rundle
<krundle@yorktownny.org>; Kim Hughes <kimh@yorktownny.org>;
'lah5@westchestergov.com' <lah5@westchestergov.com>; Anne Anderson
<aanderson@yorktownny.org>; David Paganelli <dpaganelli@yorktownny.org>;
John Landi <jlandi@yorktownny.org>; Phyllis Bock <phyllisabock@gmail.com>;
Robyn Steinberg <rsteinberg@yorktownny.org>; John Tegeder
<jtegeder@yorktownny.org>; 'lcosenza@Ilakelandschools.org'
<lcosenza@lakelandschools.org>; ‘cgravius@moheganfire.com'
<cgravius@moheganfire.com>; Kyra Brunner <kbrunner@yorktownny.org>;
'info@yorktownchamber.org' <info@yorktownchamber.org>;
'sdonnelly@townofossining.com' <sdonnelly@townofossining.com>;
'showard13@aol.com' <showard13@aol.com>; ‘townclerk@somersny.com'
<townclerk@somersny.com>; 'laroues@townofcortlandt.com’
<laroues@townofcortlandt.com>; 'DEP.R3@dec.ny.gov' <DEP.R3@dec.ny.gov>;
'‘Akhter.Shareef@DOT.NY.gov' <Akhter.Shareef@DOT.NY.gov>;
'dats@westchestergov.com' <datb@westchestergov.com>;
'ymsl@westchestergov.com' <ymsl@westchestergov.com>;
'hjg7@westchestergov.com' <hjg7 @westchestergov.com>

Cc: Diana Quast <dquast@yorktownny.org>; Maura Weissleder
<mauraw@yorktownny.org>

Subject: Referral for Rezone Request: 2302 & 2448 Catherine Street

Good Afternoon,

Please find the Drop Box Link below for a referral for a petition to amend

the Zoning Code of the Town of Yorktown affecting RSP-2 District of the Town
and an amendment to the Zoning Map to rezone property located at 2302 and
2448 Catherine Street in the Town of Yorktown. Please have your
recommendations and comments back to the Town Clerk by Friday December 23,


mailto:kimh@yorktownny.org

2022. Thank you.

https://www.dropbox.com/home/2302 & 2448 Catherine Street
Rezone<https://www.dropbox.com/home/2302%20&%202448%20Catherine%20Street%20R
ezone>

Kim Hughes

Town Clerk's Office

Conservation Board

Town of Yorktown

363 Underhill Avenue

Yorktown Heights, NY 10598

0(914)962-5722 x 273
kimh@yorktownny.org<mailto:kimh@yorktownny.org>
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